1/28/03 4:09 PM
Sal;dy Moses

To: Beth Keating _
Ce: Sally Simmons; Lisa Harvey :
Subject: FW: Docket 960786-TL - Consideration of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s entry into

interLATA services pursuant to Section 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Thank you, Beth. Based on this e-mail, I'll close Docket 960786-TL effective today.
e ————

----- Original Message----—-

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 3:50 PM

To: Sandy Moses; Sally Simmons; Lisa Harvey

Subject: RE: Docket 960786-TL - Consideration of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.'s entry into interLATA services pursuant to
Section 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.

I guess | assumed that when the other dockets were closed, this went with it. It should be closed.
Similar to the closing of 000121, except here, all other portions are already closed.

-—--0Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 3:44 PM

To: Sally Simmons; Lisa Harvey; Beth Keating

Subject: Docket 960786-TL - Consideration of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.'s entry into interLATA services pursuant to
Section 271 of the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.

The CASR in the captioned docket has expired., and Subdockets 960786A and 960786B closed 9/25/02. Please review
the main, Docket 960786-TL, and either file a revised CASR or submit a memo to close by 2/18/03.

Thanks.

DOCUMENT Ml MafpoppTr
00903 uanos &
FPSC-COMHInS 04 CLERK



